
Agenda Posted on April 11, 2024 by Misty Moga, NTPUD Administrative Liaison, and Terri Viehmann, TCPUD District Clerk 

AGENDA AND MEETING NOTICE 
OF THE ANNUAL JOINT MEETING OF THE 
NORTH TAHOE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING COMMITTEE 
AND THE TAHOE CITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

SEWER AND WATER COMMITTEE 

Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. 

North Tahoe Public Utility District 

Administrative Offices 

875 National Avenue 

Tahoe Vista, CA 96148 

Welcome to the Annual Joint Committee Meeting of the NTPUD Development & Planning Committee 
and the TCPUD Sewer & Water Committee 

A meeting of the North Tahoe Public Utility District Development & Planning Committee will be held on Thursday, April 18, 
2024, 2:00 p.m. at the North Tahoe Public Utility District Administrative Offices, 875 National Ave. Tahoe Vista, CA 96148. 

The District welcomes you to its meetings.  Your opinions and suggestions are encouraged.  The meeting is accessible to 
people with disabilities.  In compliance with Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and in compliance 
with the Ralph M. Brown Act, anyone requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in the meeting should contact the 
North Tahoe Public Utility District office at (530) 546-4212, at least two days prior to the meeting. 

All written public comments received by 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 18, 2024 will be distributed to the District Board 
Committee Members for their consideration at the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to mmoga@ntpud.org, mailed 
or dropped-off at NTPUD’s Administrative Offices located at 875 National Ave., Tahoe Vista, CA. 96148. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT – Any person wishing to address the Committees on Items on the agenda

or matters of interest to the District not listed elsewhere on the agenda may do so at this time.
Please limit comments and questions to three (3) minutes since no action can be taken on items
presented under Public Comment.

3. Approve Meeting Minutes of the April 24, 2023 Special Joint Meeting of the
Tahoe City Public Utility District Sewer & Water Committee and the North
Tahoe Public Utility District Development & Planning Committee (Pages 2-4)

4. Joint Sewer Facilities (JSF) Memorandum Of Understanding Annual Update
(Pages 5-23)

a. Approval of 2023 Maintenance Costs
b. Fiscal Year 2024-2024 Budget Discussion

5. Review and Approve Amending the Joint Sewer Facilities (JSF) Agreement

(Pages 24-27)

6. ADJOURNMENT

11

mailto:mmoga@ntpud.org


NORTH TAHOE 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

DATE: April 18, 2024 ITEM:  3 

FROM: Office of the General Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve Meeting Minutes of the April 24, 2023 Special Joint Meeting of 
the Tahoe City Public Utility District Sewer & Water Committee and the 
North Tahoe Public Utility District Development & Planning Committee 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Meeting Minutes of the April 24, 2023 Special Joint Meeting of the Tahoe City 
Public Utility District Sewer & Water Committee and the North Tahoe Public Utility 
District Development & Planning Committee. 
DISCUSSION: 
At the special joint meeting of the two Districts’ Committees, draft minutes from 
meeting held during the previous year are presented for review and approval.  
Meeting minutes represent the official record of the Districts’ actions.  Minutes are 
considered to be a vital and historical record of each District. 

FISCAL ANALYSIS:  No Fiscal Impact 

ATTACHMENTS:    Draft Minutes from April 24, 2023 

MOTION:  Approve Staff Recommendation 

REVIEW TRACKING: 

Submitted By: Approved By: 
  Misty Moga  Bradley A. Johnson, P.E. 
  Administrative Liaison General Manager/CEO 

2



SPECIAL JOINT MEETING OF THE 
TAHOE CITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT SEWER & WATER 

COMMITTEE MEETING & THE 
NORTH TAHOE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT & 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES 

April 24, 2023 

TCPUD DIRECTORS PRESENT:  Ellie Beals(Chair), Dan Wilkins 
NTPUD DIRECTORS PRESENT: Sue Daniels, Phil Thompson 

TCPUD STAFF PRESENT:  Sean Barclay, General Manager  
Tony Laliotis, Director of Utilities 
Dan Lewis, Utilities Superintendent – Underground 
Francisco Gonzalez, Utilities Superintendent – Mechanical 
Charley Miller, District Engineer 
Terri Viehmann, District Clerk  

NTPUD STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Johnson, General Manager 
Joe Pomroy, Engineering and Operations Manager 

TCPUD Director Beals called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.  

1. Public Comment
There was no public comment.

2. Joint Sewer Facilities (JSF) Memorandum of Understanding Annual Update
a. Approval of 2022 Maintenance Costs
b. Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget Discussion

Director of Utilities Laliotis reviewed the history of the Joint Sewer Facilities Memorandum of 
Understanding and summarized 2022 expenses.  NTPUD accounted for 72%, and TCPUD was 28% of the 
annual flows.  All 2022 maintenance expenses are allocated based on the flow rate. NTPUD’s annual 
expenses are $5,644 and TCPUD’s are $2,195.  Expenses came in significantly lower than budgeted due to 
the early onset of winter, staff was unable to complete CCTVing the pipe.  2022 expenses were budgeted 
at $29,533.  Actuals were $7,839.  Most recent CCTV shows the infrastructure is in good condition.   

Laliotis stated that the 2023 budget is $39,593.  This number includes anticipated repairs and a 
significant rate increase from Liberty Utilities.  The rate increase will be retroactive.  Odor control media 
will be replaced in 2023.  Staff is working to operate odor control media for eight months of the year 
instead of 3 to 4 months.  This is an effort to reduce the volume of chlorine injected into the system to 
control odor.  Currently, $130k of chlorine is put into the system.  The increase in the odor control unit 
will dramatically decrease the cost.  It was noted the odor issue is created by pushing the NTPUD 
customer flows through Tahoe City and impacts the residential neighborhood. 

Discussion ensued regarding specific expenses incurred and those anticipated for the coming year.  
Caltrans will be repaving Highway 28 in 2024 and that will impact District manholes.  The PUDs are 
responsible for maintaining District assets, such as manholes, and those repairs will be budgeted in 2024. 

The Joint Committee members concurred with the staff recommendation to approve expenses and the 
proposed costs for the 2023-2024 budget.  

3



3. Joint Sewer Facilities Memorandum of Understanding – Review and Discussion
Staff noted that each District’s respective budgeting process approved the JSF budget.  TCPUD approves in
November for their calendar year budget, and NTPUD approves in July.  The JSF budget is approved within that
budget approval process.  The budgeted expenses fall within the approval authority of staff members.  Staff
proposes amending the MOU to recognize that each Board already approves the budget and costs.  Discussion
ensued regarding the best use of staff and Board time to conduct annual JSF meetings.

Staff proposes working together to amend the JSF MOU to include capital thresholds to trigger a joint meeting
and a report to each Board. Proposed revisions to the MOU would be brought before the JSF Committee for
input before going before each Board. If the annual JSF budget addresses routine maintenance expenses, the
two agencies’ staff could work together and address the item within their budget process.

4. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 10:28 a.m.

________________________________________________________ 
Terri Viehmann, District Clerk 
Prepared by Terri Viehmann 

4



TAHOE CITY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Joint TCPUD/NTPUD Sewer and 
Water Committee 

DATE:   April 18, 2024               ITEM:     4 

    FROM:   Tony Laliotis 
Director Of Utilities 

SUBJ:   Joint Sewer Facilities Memorandum of 
Understanding Annual Update 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Review the 2023 expenses and 2024 budget for the Joint Sewer Facility (JSF).  

BACKGROUND: 

The Amended 2010 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the JSF requires that Joint Technical 
Committees (Committees) of each District review the annual expenses and budget for the JSF annually. 

Annual expenses are calculated at the end of the calendar year by TCPUD.  Per the MOU, costs shall be allocated 
to each District on a percentage basis calculated off of the annual flows from each District through the JSF. 
Attachment 1 is the flow calculation for 2023.  Attachment 2 is the 2023 summary of expenses for the JSF.  
Attachment 3 is the 2024 budget document which shows actual expenses for 2019 through 2023, and the 
current budget estimate for 2024. 

Overall maintenance efforts for 2023 were routine, with the primary expenses being the carryover of labor for 
televising (CCTV) of the North Shore Export (NSE) pipeline, which was not fully completed in 2022, purchase 
and disposal of odor control media, and doubling of electrical costs from 2022.    

The budget for 2024, as compared to expenses for 2023, shows an estimated increase due to: 

• Staff time and materials to inspect and possibly repair a sag in in the odor control station suction line

• Odor Control Station (OCS):

o Increase electrical utility costs due to prolonged operation

o A Liberty Utilities rate increase.  Realized in August 2023, but with prolonged operation of the
OCS, will compound costs further.

o Odor control media replacement and disposal, now likely required annually due to prolonged
operation

o Rebuild of suction and discharge piping in the station

o Rebuild or possible replacement of OCS blower due to seal leakage and bearing age and noise

• General cost increase in labor, benefits, materials and supplies due to inflation

FINANCIAL IMPACTS: 

The 2023 actual expenses are shown on Attachment 2 and are allocated at $17,431 to NTPUD and $5,505 to 
TCPUD.  The 2024 budget is estimated at $43,926 in total, as shown on Attachment 3.     

ATTACHMENTS: 

2023 JSF Flow Calculation (Attachment 1) 
2023 JSF Expenses (Attachment 2) 
2024 JSF Operations Budget (Attachment 3) 
2010 Memorandum of Understanding with 2013 Amendment 

5



Attachment 1

JSF Flow Calculation 2023
Data Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Annual Total
TCPUD Calculated Flow 23.4 17.9 26.5 34.2 44.3 28.4 31.3 24.0 17.4 14.2 13.2 16.9 291.7
Rampart Measured Flow 49.6 38.8 56.8 75.4 78.1 54.6 57.1 44.8 34.0 28.3 26.7 34.8 579.0
West Shore Measured Flow 13.6 10.1 14.7 19.7 27.0 19.1 19.8 15.3 11.1 9.0 8.2 10.9 178.5
Dollar Hill Measured Flow 26.1 21.7 31.3 42.9 39.7 27.6 28.4 22.3 17.5 15.2 14.8 18.8 306.3
TCPUD North Shore Calculated 9.9 7.0 10.8 12.8 11.4 7.9 8.9 7.2 5.4 4.1 3.7 5.1 94.2
Total NSEF Flow 36.0 28.7 42.1 55.7 51.1 35.5 37.3 29.5 22.9 19.3 18.5 23.9 400.5
Percent NSEF Flow NTPUD 73% 76% 74% 77% 78% 78% 76% 76% 76% 79% 80% 79% 76%
Percent NSEF Flow TCPUD 28% 24% 26% 23% 22% 22% 24% 24% 24% 21% 20% 21% 24%

All units in million gallons

6



Attachment 2

Tahoe City Public Utility District
JSF Expenses

  Maintenance Program Expenses -  J. S. F.
Budget  Actual

Account. No. 2023 2023
Expenses:
Salaries & Wages -- FT 4000-000000 12,752         5,943        
Salaries & Wages -- OT 4005-000000 337              - 
Salaries & Wages -- PT 4010-000000 - - 
Employee Benefits 4090-000000 4,804           2,392        

 Benefits-Health 4094-000000 2,528           360           
OPEB Expense 4095-000000 940              940           
 Repair & Maintenance Parts 5100-000000 6,000           - 
Equip.Maint/Contracts 5150-000000 - - 
Repair -- Facilities 5200-000000 500              - 
Supplies 5250-000000 4,000           6,378        
Insurance 5300-000000 472              421           

 Fees and Permits 5700-000000 - 
Purchased Services 5800-000000 1,500           3,314        
Utilities 6300-000000 5,760           3,188        
Vehicle Expense 6400-000000 -               - 
Miscellaneous 7200-000000 -               - 
Total Direct Expenses $39,593 $22,936
Calculated NTPUD NSEF Flow Share 76%

 NTPUD Subtotal (Remaining  Direct Expenses x % Flow Share) $17,431

Total NTPUD Billing $17,431
Total TCPUD Billing $5,505

7



Attachment 3
Tahoe City Public Utility District

JSF Operations Budget
  Maintenance Program  -  J. S. F.

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Budget
Account. No. 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Expenses:
Salaries & Wages -- FT 4000-000000 1,995 10,675 1,321 3,577 5,943 7,463 
Salaries & Wages -- OT 4005-000000 - 1,490 -           -           
Salaries & Wages -- PT 4010-000000 - 168 -           -           
Employee Benefits 4090-000000 805 4,334 558 1,612 2,392 3,311 
Benefits-Health 4094-000000 130      1,985 152      52        360      1,652 
OPEB Expense 4095-000000 138      846      940      
Repair & Maintenance Parts (1) 5100-000000 - 15,060 -           -           6,000 
Equip.Maint/Contracts (2) 5150-000000 - -           - -           -            
Repair -- Facilities 5200-000000 246 4,979 - 64 -           10,000 
Supplies (3) 5250-000000 - - 5,875 6,378 6,000 
Insurance 5300-000000 275 244 367      342 421 -            
 Mileage Reimbursement 5600-000000
Fees and Permits 5700-000000
Purchased Services 5800-000000 - 3,962 1,250   3,314 1,500 
Utilities 6300-000000 1,391 1,652 2,756 1,345 3,188   8,000 
Vehicle Expense 6400-000000 -           
Miscellaneous 7200-000000 1 -       -            
Total Direct Expenses 4,842 44,549 12,417 7,839 22,936 43,926 

(1) Repair Parts can include manhole frame and covers, risers, and grade rings
(2) Can include CCTV contract work,  annual backflow testing and fire extiguisher servicing.
(3) Includes odor control media purchase and miscellaneous lubricants for blower service

annually.

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



NORTH TAHOE 
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

DATE: April 18, 2024 ITEM: 5 

FROM:  TCPUD/NTPUD Sewer and Water Committee 

SUBJECT: Joint Sewer Facilities Memorandum of Understanding Amendment 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Review, Recommend, and Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding Between 
the North Tahoe Public Utility District and the Tahoe City Public Utility District of 
California Regarding Joint Sewer Facilities. 

DISCUSSION: 
On October 29, 2010, the NTPUD and TCPUD entered into a Joint Sewer Facilities 
Memorandum of Understanding (JSF) to establish the commitments to cooperatively 
work together on a plan to design, construct, operate, maintain and rehabilitate portions 
of the joint sewer facilities that serves both Districts beginning in Dollar Hill and 
terminating at the Truckee River Interceptor. 

A component of the JSF is a Joint Technical Committee of the Board of Directors from 
each Agency that meets annually to review the final/actual cost of maintenance, 
operations, and administration of the joint sewer facilities for the prior calendar year and 
review proposed budgets for the upcoming budget year and future years as applicable.  
The language establishing this committee was amended once in 2013. 

At the April 24, 2023, JSF meeting, it was discussed that the language requiring a 
meeting of the Technical Committee of Board members from each agency could be 
streamlined when matters under consideration for the committee are routine and 
customary. 

Staff have prepared JSF Amendment language for consideration by the JSF Technical 
Committee and is included as an attachment.  The new language proposes that Staff of 
each agency would meet annually and review the prior calendar year activities and the 
proposed activities for the JSF. Staff would then bring the proposed budgets and 
activities to each Agency’s respective Board Committee for review.  If both Agency’s 
committees accept the proposed budget, then they will recommend adoption as a 
component of each Agency’s annual budget as necessary.  Either Agency could also call 
for a joint meeting of each Agency’s Board Committee for further consideration. 

A formal JSF MOU amendment will be prepared if this language is recommended by the 
Joint Districts Technical Committee of the Board of Directors. 

24



 
FISCAL ANALYSIS:  
There is no Fiscal Impact with the adoption of this Amendment. Each Agency approves 
the JSF budget as part of their Agency’s annual budget process. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Amendment Language 
 
MOTION:  Approve Staff Recommendation. 
 
REVIEW TRACKING: 
 
 
   
Submitted By :      Submitted By:      

Joseph J. Pomroy, P.E.     Tony Laliotis 
  Engineering & Operations Manager  Director of Utilities, TCPUD 

25



 
Amendment #1 to MOU Regarding JSF, February 20, 2013. 
 
The Parties hereby agree to amend Article II, Section A of the MOU in its entirety to read 
as follows: 
 

A. A Joint Districts Technical committee of the Board of Directors shall meet 
annually in January or February to review the final/actual cost of maintenance, 
operations, and administration of the joint sewer facilities for the prior calendar 
year and review proposed budgets for the upcoming budget year and future 
years as applicable.  Expenses may be recommended for approval by the Joint 
Districts Technical committee, with formal Board approval occurring by each 
individual Board.  When annual JSF expenses exceed $50,000 or exceed budget 
by 25% or more, the Joint Technical Committee may recommend formal Board 
approval at a Joint Board of Directors meeting.  A Joint Board of Directors 
meeting may be held as necessary at the recommendation of the Joint Districts 
Technical committee. Each District will host the Annual Joint Districts Technical 
committee meeting in alternating years with NTPUD hosting in even years, and 
TCPUD hosting in odd years. 

 
Track Changes Version of the Proposed Language 
 

A. A Joint Districts Technical committee of TCPUD and NTPUD Staffthe Board of 
Directors  shall meet annually in March or AprilJanuary or February  to review the 
final/actual cost of maintenance, operations, and administration of the joint sewer 
facilities for the prior calendar year and review proposed activities and budgets 
for the upcoming budget year and future years as applicable. TCPUD and 
NTPUD Staff will then bring the mutually agreed upon proposed activities and 
budget to each Agency’s respective Board Committee for review.  If both 
Agency’s respective Board Committees accept the proposed budget, then they 
will recommend adoption as a component of each Agency’s annual budget, if 
necessary.  Either Agency’s Board Committee can request that a joint meeting 
be held with each Agency’s Board Committee in attendance to review the 
proposed activities and budget for the upcoming year and provide direction as 
needed to Staff. The process specified here would then be followed until a 
proposed budget is accepted for approval.Expenses may be recommended for 
approval by the Joint Districts Technical committee, with formal Board approval 
occurring by each individual Board.  When annual JSF expenses exceed 
$50,000 or exceed budget by 25% or more, the Joint Technical Committee may 
recommend formal Board approval at a Joint Board of Directors meeting.  A Joint 
Board of Directors meeting may be held as necessary at the recommendation of 
the Joint Districts Technical committee. Each District will host the Annual Joint 
Districts Technical committee meeting in alternating years with NTPUD hosting in 
even years, and TCPUD hosting in odd years. 

 
 

26



Clean Version of the Proposed Language 
 

A. TCPUD and NTPUD Staff shall meet annually in March or April to review the 
final/actual cost of maintenance, operations, and administration of the joint sewer 
facilities for the prior calendar year and review proposed activities and budgets 
for the upcoming budget year and future years as applicable. TCPUD and 
NTPUD Staff will then bring the mutually agreed upon proposed activities and 
budget to each Agency’s respective Board Committee for review.  If both 
Agency’s respective Board Committees accept the proposed budget, then they 
will recommend adoption as a component of each Agency’s annual budget, if 
necessary.  Either Agency’s Board Committee can request that a joint meeting 
be held with each Agency’s Board Committee in attendance to review the 
proposed activities and budget for the upcoming year and provide direction as 
needed to Staff. The process specified here would then be followed until a 
proposed budget is accepted for approval. 

27


	ADP13BF.tmp
	2023

	ADP48FA.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPB320.tmp
	2022-23 Joint Meeting Budget




